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May 23, 2023 
 

TO:  Joint Legislative Commission on Governmental Operations 

FROM:   Kristin Walker 

SUBJECT:  Deviation Request from Department of Agriculture and Consumer Services 

Pursuant to G.S. 143C-6-4 (b1), prior consultation with Governmental Operations is required 
when the over expenditure would cause a department's total requirements for a fund to exceed 
the department's certified budget for a fiscal year for that fund by more than three percent (3%) 
prior to authorizing the over expenditures. 

The Department of Agriculture is requesting to deviate budget code 63702 to properly budget 
expenditures and receipts for the 2022-23 fiscal year. 

In budget code 63702 the department requests budget interest payments for the North Carolina 
Agricultural Finance Authority  planned FY23 expenses. Due to the staff turnover, the state of 
the economy, rising interest rates, and post pandemic, executive leadership chose to hire 
additional resources which in turn increased the volume of program activity resulting in more 
interest payments and loan collections.   

Please see the attached Deviation Exception Request Form for more details. 

If you have questions or concerns, please contact Budget Analyst Unika Ashe-Valentine at 
unika.valentine@osbm.nc.gov.  

mailto:unika.valentine@osbm.nc.gov


 
 

   
 

 



 
 

   
 

 
 
 
  


